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From: Editor JOURNAL OF MANAGEMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP <redaksi.jmk@petra.ac.id>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 12:02 PM

To: Sherlywati <sherlywati@eco.maranatha.edu>; Eliot Simangunsong <elliot@pmbs.id>
Subject: [jmk] Editor Decision

Dear Sherlywati and Eliot Simangunsong:

We have decided on your submission to Jurnal Manajemen dan Kewirausahaan,
"WILLINGNESS TO EMBED SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY: A CASE OF GEN Y AND GEN Z
ENTREPRENEURS IN INDONESIA."

We have decided to accept your submission and will publish it in March 2023
edition. Congratulations.
Editor
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University
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To: ® Sherlywati; Eliot Simangunsong <elliot@pmbs.id> Fri 2/24/2023 10:29 AM

Dear authors,
Please remove all your names in the comments column, as shown below.

Attach a revision table containing the reviewers' comments, the revision, and
pages of revisions.

The em dash is too long. Please adjust all of them.
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You have a new notification from Jurnal Manajemen dan Kewirausahaan:

There is new activity in the discussion titled "request for the reviewers'
attachment" regarding the submission "WILLINGNESS TO EMBED SOCIAL
SUSTAINABILITY: A CASE OF GEN Y AND GEN Z ENTREPRENEURS IN
INDONESIA".

Link:
https://jurnalmanajemen.petra.ac.id/index.php/man/authorDashboard/submiss
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Prof. Dr. Eddy M. Sutanto

Jurnal Manajemen dan Kewirausahaan (Journal of Management and
Entrenreneurshin)
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Dear Ms. Sherlywati and Mr. Eliot Simangunsong:

We have decided on your submission to Jurnal Manajemen dan
Kewirausahaan, "WILLINGNESS TO EMBED SOCIAL SUSTAINABILITY: A CASE OF
GEN Y AND GEN Z ENTREPRENEURS IN INDONESIA."

Please revise all the reviewers' comments below and in the attachment
carefully. Do proofreading professionally. Highlight the revised parts and also
mark them in the comments column. Enclose a revision table consisting of the
reviewers' comments, the revisions, and pages of revisions separately.

REVIEWERS' COMMENTS:



INTRODUCTION:

1. In this section, the author should explain the research in that area in other
developing countries. Are there any differences between developed and
developing

countries in such research? Add the rationalization of the importance of doing
this research from the government's perspective.

2. The novelty of this study needs to be described in this section because the
rationalization of why

this research is an essential reference to journals published in 2012.

METHODOLOGY
It must be clear the sample size of the research.

RESULTS & DISCUSSION

Please elaborate on the finding in more detail by comparing them with the
previous studies in the

literature. Some of the explanations in the implication section can be inserted
into the discussion.

CONCLUSION, IMPLICATION, SUGGESTION, AND LIMITATIONS
The conclusion must refer to the purpose of the research and explain the
novelty of findings. It does not need to include PLS results.

Return the revised article and the table as soon as possible. Thank you.

Editor

Jurnal Manajemen dan Kewirausahaan (Journal of Management and
Entrepreneurship)

Published by: Institute of Research and Community Outreach Petra Christian
University

JI. Siwalankerto 121-131 Surabaya 60236 Indonesia

Phone: +62-31-2983139, 2983147 Fax: +62-31-8436418, 8492562
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Dear Ms. Sherlywati,

Please revise all comments in the attachment and return the
revised attachment as soon as possible. Thank you.

Editor

Prof. Dr. Eddy M. Sutanto, M.Sc.

Editor in Chief

Jurnal Manajemen & Kewirausahaan

Mobile: +62818391691

email: redaksijmk@petra.ac.id; esutanto@petra.ac.id;
http://jurnalmanajemen.petra.ac.id
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